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March 2, 1977

Land 0il Co., Inc.
P.0. Box 1201
Lovington, NM 88260

Re: State #1-C-31-10-27
Garner #1-D-23-14-25
Chaves County, NM

Gentlemen:

To date, this office has had no response to our letters of
December 2, 1976 requesting reports on the subject wells. On

a recent field inspection, we found the Garner #1-D in 23-14-
25 to be shut-in. However, the valve is leaking a small amount
of salt water into the cellar.

Therefore, by copy of this letter, I am referring this matter

to our attorney and requesting that we commence appropriate legal

proceedings. :
Sincerely yours,

0 (3-Buace”™

W.A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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Xc: Miss Lynn Teschendorf



